BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

In the Matter of the Construction Audit and
Prudence Review of Environmental Upgrades
To latan 1 Generating Plant, and latan Common
Plant, and the latan 2 Generating Plant, Including
All Additions Necessary for These Facilities to
Operate.

File No. EO-2010-0259
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STAFEMOTION TO EXTEND FILING DATES FOR BRIEFS BY TWO DAYS

CoMmes Now the Staff of the Missouri Public Service Commission (“Staff”), through the
Staff Counsel Office, and submits the instant motion requesting a two-day extension in the filing
of the initial and reply briefs in this proceeding. The Staff requests an extension in the filing date
of initial briefs from Tuesday, May 18, 2010 to Thursday, May 20, 2010, and an extension in the
filing date of reply briefs from Wednesday, June 2, 2010 to Friday, June 4, 2010. In support
thereof, the Staff states as follows:

1. At the conclusion of the hearing on Thursday, April 29, 2010, it was announced
by the Regulatory Law Judge that the hearing transcripts would be expedited and would be filed
on Monday, May 3, 2010, initial briefs would be due Tuesday, May 18, 2010, and reply briefs
would be due Wednesday, June 2, 2010.

2. The transcripts of the April 28-29, 2010 hearing were filed on Thursday, May 6,
2010.

3. Due to the delay in the filing of the hearing transcripts and the demands of other
Commission work, undersigned Staff counsel asked Counsel for KCPL if KCPL would be
amenable to a request by undersigned Staff counsel for a two-day extension in the due dates for
initial and reply briefs. Counsel for KCPL has indicated that KCPL has no objection to a two-

day extension in the filing dates for initial and reply briefs.



4, Undersigned Staff counsel has also talked with the Public Counsel, and the Public
Counsel has indicated that he has no objection to a two-day extension in the filing dates for
initial and reply briefs.

5. The Staff does not make this request for an extension in the dates for filing initial
and reply briefs to unduly delay these proceedings.

WHEREFORE the Staff files its motion requesting an extension in the filing date for initial
briefs from Tuesday, May 18, 2010 to Thursday, May 20, 2010 and an extension in the filing
date for reply briefs from Wednesday, June 2, 2010 to Friday, June 4, 2010.

Respectfully submitted,
[s/ Steven Dottheim
Steven Dottheim

Chief Deputy Staff Counsel
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that copies of the foregoing have been mailed, hand-delivered, transmitted by
facsimile or emailed to all counsel of record this 14th day of May, 2010.

/sl Steven Dottheim




